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Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)

Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

| Primary Sponsor: Barbara Shankiin —I i

| Amount: 60,395.43 Date: March 6, 2015 I e

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):

Paving of one or more of the following streets to be determined by PW&A:

1. Lagoona Dr. from Rangeland Rd to Ailanthus Trail including curbs

2. 100" or so of Yaupon Ln at the intersection of Yew Lane and Yaupon Ln

3. Kilmer Bivd

4. Silver Leaf

Funding sources:

$50,000.00 MAP Match 8676 410 8106 048202 822702

$60,395.43 MAP 8672 410 8106 048202 822702

$110,395.43 Total

Other funding sources if needed will be appropriated by District 2 at a Iater time.

City Agency:  Public Works and Assets

Contact Person: Jeff Brown and/or Andrew Metcalfe

Agency Phone: 5746789

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a public purpose.

d.'—-’gz %{Lﬁé"\-—/ M 60,395.43 March 6, 2015

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:
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Budget Revision #:
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Helton, Jessamzn
—— e e e e )

From: Dearing, Jared

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 4;13 PM
To: Helton, Jessamyn

Subject: FW: MAP funds

Sorry use this -Jared

From: Brown, Jeffrey E

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 3:45 PM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew; Dearing, Jared
Subject: RE: MAP funds

How about this:
Prioritize each project in order to maximize the benefit for the least cost and consider alternative construction methods
for economical repairs and rehabilitation at each of the listed locations.

Jeff Brown, PE, PTOE

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 3:42 PM
To: Dearing, Jared

Cc: Brown, Jeffrey E; Stenberg, Beth
Subject: RE: MAP funds

Jared,

Public works estimates the cost to complete the following projects will exceed the $100,000 in available MAP funds. We
can perform the work in order utilizing the funding and our current contract prices until all of the funding has been
expended.

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Brown, Jeffrey E

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 3:23 PM
To: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: FW: MAP funds

Do you have a standard response to attach to the MAP fund requests going thru Metro Council?

They are looking at what will likely be some full depth replacements at a few of the intersections plus resurfacing and
curb replacement.

Jeff Brown, PE, PTOE

From: Dearing, Jared

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2015 3:19 PM
To: Brown, Jeffrey E

Subject: MAP funds



Hey Jeff, this is what | sent over to the Clerks office, see attached CIF. I'll need a corresponding email from PW&A with
your approval to attach to the CIF. Thanks for your help on this —Jared

After talking with CW Shanklin as well as Jeff Brown at Public Works, CW Shanklin would like to use her map funds on
some or all of these projects

Lagoona Dr. from Rangeland Rd to Ailanthus Trail both the street as well as the curbs

1.

2: The 100" or so of Yaupon Ln at the intersection of Yew lane and Yaupon Ln
3. Kilmer Blvd

4, Silver Leaf

While these four projects constitute more than the 50+50 in map funds, CW Shanklin would like to pass these projects
on to Jeff Brown (or appropriate staff) at PW&A to evaluate for both need and cost effectiveness, with the full funds to
be spent on the project/s they determine to be the best use of these funds according to need. If Jeff feels that a small
amount of supplemental funds above the $100,000 will create a better return, ie. if a second or third project can be
completed with an additional 5 to 10 thousand (hypothetically) CW Shanlin might be willing to aid in that.

Let me know if you need anything else or if you have any questions/concerns -Jared

From: Stenberg, Beth

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2015 3:33 PM
To: Dearing, Jared

Subject:

This is the documentation to sign and file by the noon deadline... Attach the email you sent me and any other emails
you have had with PW&A concerning the use of these funds and you are good to go...



